
From: Troeger, David S CIV SEA 08 NR [david.troeger@navy.mil]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:32 PM
To: Ramsey, Kevin
Cc: Krogh, Kevin M CIV SEA 08 NR
Subject: FW: Cognizant Security Agency for Nuclear Fuel Services
Attachments: ML0928002620.pdf

Kevin,

I thought I had forwarded this on to you previously but obviously that 
thought got away from me.

The updated information is:

Current CSCS is "NRLFO-11-411 dated January 31, 2011"
Last survey: "August 19, 2010"

Everything else is current and correct.

Call me with any questions.

/R
Dave Troeger
Director of Security
Naval Reactors
202-781-6296

-----Original Message-----
From: Ramsey, Kevin [mailto:]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Troeger, David S CIV SEA 08 NR
Subject: Cognizant Security Agency for Nuclear Fuel Services

In 2009, I contacted you regarding renewal of the NRC license for 
Nuclear Fuel Services (NFS) 
in Erwin, TN.  You provided the attached response confirming that NNSA 
intended to continue 
serving as the Cognizant Security Agency for information protection at 
NFS.  We have 
encountered significant delays in our efforts to renew the license, but 
we believe it will be 
completed in a few months.  

 

I am requesting that you provide an updated confirmation.  My management
may raise concerns 
that your 2009 response is too old when I place the final action into 
concurrence.  

 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.  Please let me 
know if you have any 
questions.

 



Kevin M. Ramsey

Senior Project Manager

Fuel Manufacturing Branch

U.S. NRC

301-492-3123
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